PAPPLEWICK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting held at the Papplewick & Linby Village Hall on Wednesday 11th May 2022

Present: Cllr S Roberts (Chair), Cllr C Hesketh (Vice-Chair), Cllr S Walker, Cllr R Pettitt and L Gretton (Clerk)

Parishioners/Visitors: Cllr's C Barnfather (GBC, NCC), M Smith (GBC) and 2 parishioners

The Defibrillator was inspected prior to the meeting. New defibrillator pads are expected at the end of May

<u>Minute</u> No		Action
82/22	APOLOGIES Cllr N Penlington	
83/22	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST Cllr S Roberts - Papplewick & Linby Cricket Club Cllr C Hesketh – Papplewick & Linby Village Hall Cllr R Pettitt – Griffin's Head Pub	
84/22	APPROVAL OF MINUTES The minutes of the March meeting were accepted as a true record. Proposed by Cllr Roberts seconded by Cllr Hesketh and signed by Cllr Roberts.	
85/22	MATTERS ARISING <u>Councillor Vacancies</u> The PC advised they have not received any applications. The PC to advertise in the next newsletter and create a flyer to be delivered.	PC to pursue
86/22	OPEN FORUM <u>i) Linby Lane Layby Crossing/Footpath</u> Mrs Kerr asked whether the PC would consider applying to GBC for S106 from the Top Wighay development to create a footpath/crossing on Linby Lane. Cllr Walker advised following the onsite meeting with Via, Cllr Barnfather and Cllr Lewis from Linby PC, Via had supported the proposal for a path and crossing and it would be included within their future considerations. He advised the location falls within Linby Parish. The PC agreed to write to Linby PC to request if they will apply for S106 or consider utilising the CIL contributions for this project. Cllr Smith to request an update from Cllr Barnfather.	Clerk to contact Linby PC re S106/CIL
	ii) Gedling update Cllr Smith advised Gedling Borough Council has appointed a new Climate Change Officer.	
87/22	HIGHWAYS MATTERS a) Lengthsman Scheme: The PC received an email from Via that the scheme will be open to additional parishes and asked whether the PC wish to continue in a cluster or under a new agreement. The PC agreed to continue as they are now. The Clerk to contact Via to confirm.	Clerk to contact Via
	Cllr Hesketh reported the Lengthsman has stopped spraying the equipment.	
	b) Fly tipping: Fly tipping can be reported to Gedling Borough Council at: <u>https://www.gedling.gov.uk/resident/reportit/</u>	
	c) Moor Road roundabout update: Cllr Walker reported the work has stopped and there have been no workers there since the end of April. The Engineer at Barratt Homes, Mark Potter advised this has been due to a problem with the road closure due to the diversion route going through the Nottingham city area. Cllr Barnfather agreed to pursue with Via.	Cllr Barnfather to pursue with Via

		d) Blidworth Waye flooding (bend at Hall Lane): The PC advised no further issues. When it rains heavily, the area floods but does drain away after a day or two. Cllr Barnfather advised he has spoken to Via who agree to inspect and if necessary clear the drains. No further action at this time.	
 i) Blocked kerb - Cllr Walker advised at the entrance to the former lido, the holes in the kerb are completely blocked and need clearing out. Clerk to contact Via. clerk to pursue ii) Drain outside the Village Hall - Cllr Hesketh advised the drain is blocked. Clerk to contact Via. ii) Moor Road Sign - Cllr Petitit advised the sign has come apart and needs replacing as it's a safety hazard. The Clerk to report to Gedling BC. 2018 22 2018 22 2018 24 2019 24 2014 25 2014 25 2014 25 2014 24 <li< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></li<>			
contact Via. Clerk to pursue ii) Moor Road Sign – Clir Pettilt advised the sign has come apart and needs replacing as Clerk to pursue 88/22 WEBSITE UPDATE Clirk Valker advised he has been liaising with Mr Briggs re the playing field section on the website and he will carry out maintenance shortly along with collating information on usage and clicks. Clir Hesketh reported she had some issues with bugs which Clir Walker to pursue with Mr Briggs. Clir Walker advised he has been liaising with Mr Briggs re the playing field section on the website and he will carry out maintenance shortly along with collating information on usage and clicks. Clir Hesketh reported she had some issues with bugs which Clir Walker to pursue with Mr Briggs. Clir Walker advised the play regover decomposition of the Statepark, which will go towards the new equipment. The PC thanked Gary Fairholme, John Cundy and Ben Cundy for their help. Clir Hesketh reported she visited various skateparks with Clir Penlington and acquired information on which designs might be suitable for Papplewick. Clir Hesketh advised it is important that the PC are aware that the new skatepark will require ongoing maintenance, as some of the parks they visited were only a few years old and were starting to shwiting for a response from GBC regarding whether they will need planning permission. Clir Penlington to pursue with GBC 90/22 ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOUR IN THE PARISH / DEPLOYING SIGNS Clir Hesketh readvised his company could assist with providing the wildflowers. Clir Pursue. Clir Walker to pursue. 91/22 PAPPLEWICK ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY FUND UPDATE Seat at Stanker Hill on order. Clir Walker to purs		i) Blocked kerb - Cllr Walker advised at the entrance to the former lido, the holes in the	Clerk to pursue
it's a safety hazard. The Clerk to report to Gedling BC. Clerk to pursue 88/22 WEBSITE UPDATE Clir Walker advised he has been liaising with Mr Briggs re the playing field section on the website and he will carry out maintenance shortly along with collating information on usage and clicks. Clir Hesketh reported she had some issues with bugs which Clir Walker agreed to pursue with Mr Briggs. Clir Walker to pursue 89/22 WHEELED ACTIVITY RAMP (SKATEPARK) UPDATE The PC advised they have received £2706.00 for scrapping the skatepark, which will go towards the new equipment. The PC thanked Gary Fairholme, John Cundy and Ben Cundy for their help. Clir Hesketh reported she visited various skateparks with Clir Penlington and acquired information on which designs might be suitable for Papplewick. Clir Hesketh advised it is important that the PC are aware that the new skatepark will require ongoing maintenance, as some of the parks they visited ware only a few years old and were starting to show cracks. Three alternative plans have been circulated to all those who expressed an interest in the project and some responses have been received. Clir Penlington is waiting for a response from GBC regarding whether they will need planning permission. Clir Hesketh to pursue with GBC 90/22 ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOUR IN THE PARISH / DEPLOYING SIGNS Nothing to report. Signs to go away – Clir Hesketh to contact Mr Fairholme re: storage Clir Walker to pursue. 91/22 REMOVAL OF TREE FROM THE PLAYING FIELD The PC reported that a tree has been cut down outside of one of the houses that backs on to the Playing Field. The Clerk to write to the resident to request further information. Clir Walker to pursue. <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>Clerk to pursue</td></t<>			Clerk to pursue
Cllr Walker advised he has been liaising with Mr Briggs re the playing field section on the website and he will carry out maintenance shortly along with collating information on usage and clicks. Clir Hesketh reported she had some issues with bugs which Clir Walker agreed to pursue with Mr Briggs. Cllr Walker advised the parsue base of the parsue base of the parsue with Mr Briggs. Self-22 89/22 WHEELED ACTIVITY RAMP (SKATEPARK) UPDATE The PC advised they have received £2706.00 for scrapping the skatepark, which will go towards the new equipment. The PC thanked Gary Fairholme, John Cundy and Ben Cundy for their help. Cllr Hesketh reported she visited various skateparks with Cllr Penlington and acquired information on which designs might be suitable for Papplewick. Cllr Hesketh advised it is important that the PC are aware that the new skatepark will require ongoing maintenance, as some of the parks they visited were only a few years old and were starting to show cracks. Three alternative plans have been circulated to all those who expressed an interest in the project and some responses have been received. Cllr Penlington is waiting for a response from GBC regarding whether they will need planning permission. Cllr Hesketh to pursue with GBC 90/22 ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOUR IN THE PARISH / DEPLOYING SIGNS Cllr Hesketh to ontact Mr Fairholme re: storage Cllr Walker advised a resident approached the PC after seeing the article in the newsletter. He advised his company could assist with providing the wildflowers. Cllr Walker to pursue. Cllr Walker to wursue. 92/22 REMOVAL OF TREE FROM THE PLAYING FIELD Clerk to write to resident to request further information. Cllr Walker to pursue. <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>Clerk to pursue</td></td<>			Clerk to pursue
The PC advised they have received £2706.00 for scrapping the skatepark, which will go towards the new equipment. The PC thanked Gary Fairholme, John Cundy and Ben Cundy for their help. Cllr Hesketh reported she visited various skateparks with Cllr Penlington and acquired information on which designs might be suitable for Papplewick. Cllr Hesketh advised it is important that the PC are aware that the new skatepark will require ongging maintenance, as some of the parks they visited were only a few years old and were starting to show cracks. Three alternative plans have been circulated to all those who expressed an interest in the project and some responses have been received. Cllr Penlington is waiting for a response from GBC regarding whether they will need planning permission. Cllr Penlington to pursue with GBC 90/22 ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOUR IN THE PARISH / DEPLOYING SIGNS Nothing to report. Signs to go away – Cllr Hesketh to contact Mr Fairholme re: storage Cllr Hesketh to pursue 91/22 PAPLEWICK ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY FUND UPDATE Cllr Walker advised a resident approached the PC after seeing the article in the newsletter. He advised is company could assist with providing the wildflowers. Clir Clir Walker to pursue. 92/22 REMOVAL OF TREE FROM THE PLAYING FIELD Clir Walker to pursue. Clir Walker to pursue. 93/22 REMOVAL OF TREE FROM THE PLAYING FIELD Clir Walker to pursue. <td>88/22</td> <td>Cllr Walker advised he has been liaising with Mr Briggs re the playing field section on the website and he will carry out maintenance shortly along with collating information on usage and clicks. Cllr Hesketh reported she had some issues with bugs which Cllr Walker</td> <td></td>	88/22	Cllr Walker advised he has been liaising with Mr Briggs re the playing field section on the website and he will carry out maintenance shortly along with collating information on usage and clicks. Cllr Hesketh reported she had some issues with bugs which Cllr Walker	
information on which designs might be suitable for Papplewick. Clir Hesketh advised it is important that the PC are aware that the new skatepark will require ongoing maintenance, as some of the parks they visited were only a few years old and were starting to show cracks. Three alternative plans have been circulated to all those who expressed an interest in the project and some responses have been received. Clir Penlington is waiting for a response from GBC regarding whether they will need planning permission.Clir Penlington to pursue with GBC90/22ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOUR IN THE PARISH / DEPLOYING SIGNS Nothing to report. Signs to go away – Clir Hesketh to contact Mr Fairholme re: storageClir Hesketh to pursue91/22PAPPLEWICK ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY FUND UPDATE Seat at Stanker Hill on order. Wildflowers – Clir Walker advised a resident approached the PC after seeing the article in the newsletter. He advised his company could assist with providing the wildflowers. Clir Walker to pursue.Clir Walker to pursue.92/22REMOVAL OF TREE FROM THE PLAYING FIELD The PC reported that a tree has been cut down outside of one of the houses that backs on to the Playing Field. The Clerk to write to the resident to request further information.Clir Walker to pursue.93/22HEDGING ON PLAYING FIELD – UPDATE Clir Walker confirmed he has spoken to Stuart Marshall who has agreed to the hedge being planted. He advised the work will take place between November and April now and funding is from the Papplewick Environment & Community Fund. He advised he has spoken to Jonathan Rhodes re: carrying out the groundwork and will approach the Young Farmers to plant the hedge.Clir Hesketh to order plants94/22PLANTING/FLOWER DISPLAYS Clir Roberts reported the Best Kept Vill	89/22	The PC advised they have received £2706.00 for scrapping the skatepark, which will go towards the new equipment. The PC thanked Gary Fairholme, John Cundy and Ben	
Nothing to report. Signs to go away – Cllr Hesketh to contact Mr Fairholme re: storagepursue91/22 PAPPLEWICK ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY FUND UPDATE Seat at Stanker Hill on order. Wildflowers – Cllr Walker advised a resident approached the PC after seeing the article in the newsletter. He advised his company could assist with providing the wildflowers. Cllr Walker to pursue.Cllr Walker to pursue.92/22 REMOVAL OF TREE FROM THE PLAYING FIELD The PC reported that a tree has been cut down outside of one of the houses that backs on to the Playing Field. The Clerk to write to the resident to request further information.Clerk to write to resident93/22 HEDGING ON PLAYING FIELD – UPDATE Cllr Walker confirmed he has spoken to Stuart Marshall who has agreed to the hedge being planted. He advised the work will take place between November and April now and funding is from the Papplewick Environment & Community Fund. He advised he has spoken to Jonathan Rhodes re: carrying out the groundwork and will approach the Young Farmers to plant the hedge.Cllr Hesketh to order plants94/22 PLANTING/FLOWER DISPLAYS Cllr Roberts reported the Best Kept Village Competition will not return this year due to the Organisers' ill health. Cllr Hesketh advised the flowers for the barrels and the troughs have been ordered fromCllr Hesketh to order plants		information on which designs might be suitable for Papplewick. Cllr Hesketh advised it is important that the PC are aware that the new skatepark will require ongoing maintenance, as some of the parks they visited were only a few years old and were starting to show cracks. Three alternative plans have been circulated to all those who expressed an interest in the project and some responses have been received. Cllr Penlington is waiting	Cllr Penlington to pursue with GBC
Seat at Stanker Hill on order. Wildflowers – Cllr Walker advised a resident approached the PC after seeing the article in the newsletter. He advised his company could assist with providing the wildflowers. Cllr Walker to pursue.Cllr Walker to pursue.92/22 REMOVAL OF TREE FROM THE PLAYING FIELD The PC reported that a tree has been cut down outside of one of the houses that backs on to the Playing Field. The Clerk to write to the resident to request further information.Clerk to write to resident93/22 HEDGING ON PLAYING FIELD – UPDATE Cllr Walker confirmed he has spoken to Stuart Marshall who has agreed to the hedge being planted. He advised the work will take place between November and April now and funding is from the Papplewick Environment & Community Fund. He advised he has spoken to Jonathan Rhodes re: carrying out the groundwork and will approach the Young Farmers to plant the hedge.Cllr Hesketh to order plants.94/22 PLANTING/FLOWER DISPLAYS Cllr Roberts reported the Best Kept Village Competition will not return this year due to the Organisers' ill health. 	90/22		
The PC reported that a tree has been cut down outside of one of the houses that backs on to the Playing Field. The Clerk to write to the resident to request further information.resident93/22HEDGING ON PLAYING FIELD – UPDATE Cllr Walker confirmed he has spoken to Stuart Marshall who has agreed to the hedge being planted. He advised the work will take place between November and April now and funding is from the Papplewick Environment & Community Fund. He advised he has spoken to Jonathan Rhodes re: carrying out the groundwork and will approach the Young Farmers to plant the hedge.Cllr Walker to pursue with J Rhodes & the Young Farmers94/22PLANTING/FLOWER DISPLAYS Cllr Roberts reported the Best Kept Village Competition will not return this year due to the Organisers' ill health.Cllr Hesketh advised the flowers for the barrels and the troughs have been ordered fromCllr Hesketh to order plants	91/22	Seat at Stanker Hill on order. Wildflowers – Cllr Walker advised a resident approached the PC after seeing the article in the newsletter. He advised his company could assist with providing the wildflowers. Cllr	
Cllr Walker confirmed he has spoken to Stuart Marshall who has agreed to the hedge being planted. He advised the work will take place between November and April now and funding is from the Papplewick Environment & Community Fund. He advised he has spoken to Jonathan Rhodes re: carrying out the groundwork and will approach the Young Farmers to plant the hedge.Cllr Walker to pursue with J Rhodes & the 	92/22	The PC reported that a tree has been cut down outside of one of the houses that backs	
Cllr Roberts reported the Best Kept Village Competition will not return this year due to the Organisers' ill health.order plantsCllr Hesketh advised the flowers for the barrels and the troughs have been ordered from	93/22	Cllr Walker confirmed he has spoken to Stuart Marshall who has agreed to the hedge being planted. He advised the work will take place between November and April now and funding is from the Papplewick Environment & Community Fund. He advised he has spoken to Jonathan Rhodes re: carrying out the groundwork and will approach the Young	pursue with J Rhodes & the
	94/22	Cllr Roberts reported the Best Kept Village Competition will not return this year due to the	
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

	Reuben Shaws and will cost up to £350.00. The flowers will be a red, white and blue theme for the Queen's Jubilee.	
	Via has advised the PC should not use lamppost 2 and asked that the bracket be moved to lamppost 11. Cllr Hesketh has questioned this as the lamppost was reported as safe after the inspection last autumn and was used for the Christmas displays. She awaits a response. Cllr Hesketh advised her partner, Dave has offered to pay for the flowers in the lamp post planters. The PC thank him for his kind donation.	Cllr Hesketh to pursue with Via
	£150 is allocated towards the plants in the playing field planters. Cllr Hesketh to contact Shirley Nurseries.	Cllr Hesketh to order plants from
	The flowers will be delivered on Friday 20 th May, so VOLUNTEERS ARE NEEDED for planting over that weekend. If anyone would like to help, please contact the Clerk at <u>clerk@papplewick.org</u>	Shirley Nurseries
95/22	QUEEN'S JUBILEE CELEBRATIONS Events include:	
	<u>Thursday 2nd June:</u> History of the village talk, 10am service, St James' Church Papplewick Lighting of the Beacon, 9:15pm, Top Cross, Linby	
	<u>Friday 3rd June:</u> Live Music from Area 51, Pie & Pea Supper, Bar, 7pm – 11pm - £5 entry, Papplewick & Linby Village Hall – Tickets available from <u>pandlvillagehall@hotmail.co.uk</u>	
	Saturday 4 th June: Hanson House Craft Event, Maypole dancing, 10am – 2pm, Free entry Open Day at Brooke Farm, cake competition 10am – 1pm Afternoon Tea, performance by The Daisy Belles, 1pm – 4pm, Bar, £5 entry, Papplewick & Linby Village Hall – Tickets available from pandlvillagehall@hotmail.co.uk Hog Roast, games and activities for all the family, 5:30pm, Hall Farm, Linby, Free event Live Entertainment, Gary Priestley, 8.30pm, The Griffin's Head Pub, Papplewick	
	Sunday 5 th June: Jubilee Celebration Service, 10am, St Michael's Church, Linby Linby Street Party, 1pm, bring your own food and drink, Service Road Papplewick Street-Style Party, 1pm – 4pm, Bar, live music, ice-cream, bouncy castle, bring your own food, Papplewick & Linby Village Hall (Carpark)	
96/22	PARKING ON MAIN STREET UPDATE The Clerk advised that PC Brennan reported that at the time he visited Main Street, the vehicle was not blocking access for pedestrians. He advised that with regards to police powers, it only becomes an obstruction when someone is obstructed and they cannot make them move the vehicle until someone is obstructed at that time. The Parish Council commented they were unable to assist any further in this matter.	
	Mrs Kerr asked the PC to consider including these issues in the next newsletter.	
97/22	REGISTERING THE DEFIBRILLATOR UPDATE Clir Roberts to pursue	Cllr Roberts to pursue
98/22	BONFIRE EVENT 2022 Cllr Hesketh reported the Village Hall have agreed to actively take part. This year the bonfire will be run by Papplewick PC, Linby PC and the Village Hall.	
99/22	PC FILING CABINET TO COLLECT – UPDATE Awaiting storage container	<u> </u>
100/22	CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED All correspondence had been circulated to the Parish Council prior to the meeting.	

101/00			
101/22	PLANNING MATTERS		
	i) New applications:		
	2022/0196 30 Forest Lane, Papplewick		
	Proposal: Proposed two storey front extension to form two feature gat		
	entrance infill, single storey rear extension to provide open plan kitcher		
	and hip to gable rear roof extension to accommodate a total of five bedroc	oms	
	PC Comments: Papplewick Parish Council have no objection to the ab	ove application.	
	One of our Councillors advised the property is affected by subsidence		
	concerns about the overall strength/safety of the property.	,	
	······································		
	2022/0450 9a and 9b Main Street, Papplewick		
	Proposal: Proposed internal works to facilitate the conversion of 9A and	9B Main Street	
	back into one dwelling, external repair works.		
	PC Comments: No Objections		
	ii) Land off Hayden Lane, Access & 135 Dwellings		
	2022/0501 Land off Hayden Lane, Linby, Nottinghamshire		
	Proposal: Full planning permission for 135 dwellings with access from De	elia Avenue and	
	Dorothy Avenue		
	V2022/0501 Land off Hayden Lane (Ashfield District Council Application)		
	Proposal: Access from Delia Avenue and Dorothy for 135 Dwellings		
	Cllr Barnfather advised the site is in Gedling's local plan, allocated	for residential	
	development approved by an independent planning inspectorate, and the		
	through Ashfield. Delia Avenue and Dorothy Avenue are currently both		
	are designed to be opened up to access that site eventually. He adv		
	between the two Councils is that the S106 monies and CIL (Communi		
	Levy) contributions from the developer will go to Gedling Borough C		
	Ashfield District Council, when the impact of this development will be in As		
		Sincia.	
	The PC commented they do not object to the applications, however	they do have	Clerk to submit
	concerns re traffic congestion and the impact on green infrastructure suc		response to GBC
	Wood and the Papplewick Playing Field. The PC asked the Clerk t		
		o submit these	& ADC
	comments to both Councils.		
100/00	PARISH COUNCIL ACCOUNTS		
102/22			
	a. Current Account balance		
	664 74 9 94		
	£64,712.81		
	b. Payments & Receipts		
	Payments:		
	Date Details	Amount	
	16/03/22 NALC – Subs	£141.90	
	24/03/22 E Gretton – Reimburse for stationery	£4.60	
	28/03/22 Papplewick & Linby Village Hall – Hire 12/1 & 09/03	£36.00	
	29/03/22 C Hesketh – Reimburse for decorations for Queens Jubilee	£163.80	
	01/04/22 E Gretton – March wages & home office expenses (incl. back pay)	£522.36 £80.00	
	13/04/22 Proweb – Unix hosting (Moorpond) Annual 13/04/22 Reuben Shaw – Self watering planter	£344.40	
	13/04/22 Reuben Snaw – Sell watering planter	£344.40 £60.00	
	13/04/22 Malfords – Grass cutting 13/04/22 NALC – Fighting Climate Change Event – 25 th May	£51.71	
	19/04/22 BHIB Insurance – Parish Council annual insurance	£2,031.09	
	19/04/22 BHB insurance – Parish Council annual insurance	£2,031.09 £22.61	
	26/04/22 Robert Collingham (Combs Farm) Lt – 20 ft container & padlock	£4,620.00	
	26/04/22 A Dobb – Compensation for child's damaged clothing	£50.00	
	01/05/22 E Gretton – Apr wages & home office expenses	£521.30	
L		2021.00	1

1 1 1 3/115/77	Cost Databan - Fachound Day Maste have	004.00
03/05/22 05/04/22	Scot-Petshop – Ecohound Dog Waste bags Barrie Woodcock – Internal Audit	£24.00 £131.25
03/04/22	TOTAL	£8,805.02
Receipts:	-	
Date	Details	Amount
29/03/22	NCC (Cllr Chris Barnfather) – Donation for The Queen's Jubilee Celebrations	£200.00
14/04/22	Briggs Metals Limited - Payment for scrapping the Skatepark	£2,706.00
26/04/22	Gedling Borough Council – Precept	£19,905.00
	TOTA	L £22,811.00
the Chair, <u>d) Internal</u> The intern arising from Mr Woodco internal au <u>e) Approva</u> The Annua meeting. T document <u>f) Approva</u> The Account	Audit Report al audit has been carried out by Barrie Woodcock. There we in the 2021/2022 internal audit. ock advised he is retiring this year; therefore, the PC will need to ditor for 2022/2023. al of Annual Governance Statement 2021/2022 al Governance Statement was circulated to the Parish Council pri he PC agreed and approved the Annual Governance Statement. was signed by the Chair S Roberts <u>I of Accounting Statements 2021/2022</u> nting Statement was circulated to the Parish Council prior to the and approved the Accounting Statements. The document was s	ere no matters appoint a new or to the The meeting. The
No issues complete in b) <u>Inspecti</u> Cllr Penlin c) <u>Playing</u> No update <u>d) Contain</u>	<u>- vandalism & litter</u> other than the unauthorised removal of a tree (see 92/22), Cllinspection report. <u>on report, risk assessments and handover</u> gton to hand over to Cllr Roberts <u>field working party update</u> s <u>er update</u>	
newer con not require the PC wil	r reported the PC agreed it was better value to spend more an tainer which has laminate flooring instead of plywood, more ven e repainting immediately. Miner 2 Major agreed to fund the addit I contribute the £600.00 allocated from the donation from ClIr E should be delivered next week. ClIr Walker confirmed the base in le.	tilation and will ional cost, and Barnfather. The
a) Village Health & S	Hall: Cllr Hesketh reported they still have the two voluntary Safety Representative and Secretary. She reported the cleaner at month due to health reasons. Cllr Hesketh advised that bo	is unavailable
a) Village Health & S for the ne: Unfortunat one priorit Village Ha	Safety Representative and Secretary. She reported the cleaner at month due to health reasons. Cllr Hesketh advised that bound ely, almost all the fire doors need repairing or replacing and this y. Cllr Pettitt advised he can provide a recommendation and w	is unavailable okings are up. is their number vill contact the

	been identified as urgent. Work has been carried out to a lot of the internal trees however, due to Gedling Borough Council taking so long to get the planning permission through, it will be delayed until after bird nesting season. They've had to employ an Ecologist to check the trees prior to any work being done. They also haven't been able to get the road closed because of the roundabout. Due to this, a lot of the tree work will now have to commence in the winter. Volunteers have been active; the layby has been re-fenced with mesh which will hopefully cut down on the litter being thrown into the wood. There is planned works towards bank repairs in Papplewick Dam and towards improving the quality of grassland on the site. There is a Bat-walk on Friday 13 th May starting at 8pm at the Village Hall.	
105/22	COUNCILLOR REPORTS a) Wildlife Habitat at Devil's Elbow CIIr Walker reported planning permission has been granted at the Devil's Elbow for the felled trees to remain on site as they have created a habitat for wildlife. The trees had been left there during the covid pandemic. b) Papplewick Village Fayre	
	Cllr Hesketh advised that plans are well underway. She thanked the PC for their donation last year which has been gratefully received. She commented there is £250 in the PC's Donations budget this year and asked if this can be donated to Papplewick Village Fayre, which will be used to purchase gazebos. The Parish Council agreed.	Clerk to arrange payment.
	<u>c) Footpath, Mansfield Road</u> Cllr Walker reported the footpath between the bus stop at the Miller & Carter restaurant to the end of Forest Lane is small and unusable. He requested the Clerk contact Via re siding up.	Clerk to contact
	<u>d) Town and Parish Council Event – Worksop</u> Cllr Roberts advised she attended the event. Most of the discussion was around the devolution plans. She advised she will circulate details of the event to the Parish Council.	Via
106/22	DATE OF NEXT FULL COUNCIL MEETING Wednesday 13 th July 2022	

The meeting ended at 21:10

Signed:	Chairman
---------	----------